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DAVISON (:HEM”CAL COMPANY

BALTI MORE I3*MARYLAND

June 29, 1956

Mr. Lyall C. Johnson

Chief Licensing Bureau
Civilian Applications

U, S. Atemic Energy Cormmission
1501 Constitution Avenue

e Washington, D. C.
Gentlemen:

We have been advised that the Atomic Energy Commission has on hand at
the Fernald, Ohio site large quantities of thorium bomb reduction

/ué;q/( /residues. We also understand that these residues are to be disposed
. of, or moved.
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o ﬁy’, Our company is interested in obtaining these residues from the Com=

/_,~ é nission for processing. In order to evaluale, we request a 100 pound <&

/7 -7;/{{/ sample to be shipped to us at our plant,

ol

Rare Earths, Inec.
¢/~ Davisen Chemical Co.
Curtis Bay, Baltimore, Md,

Attention: Mr, R. M. Mandle.

. Any questions concerning this should be directed to Mr. David P, Barrett,
Davison Chemical Company, Baltimore 3, Maryland,

Very truly yours

Richard M. Mandle
RM/bb by

COFY: My, Nelson C. Sievering
Feed Materials Branch
Division of Production
U, S. Atomic fnergy Commission
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